

December 2019 PAC Minutes

In attendance:

Nancy Jensen

Laura Shaw

Nicole Catenaccio

Sandra Beckett

Bob Wilson

Proceedings:

1. Meeting called to order 3:30pm
2. Approval of agenda - motioned by Laura Shaw- seconded by Nicole Catenaccio
3. Approval of minutes- motioned by Laura Shaw- seconded by Nicole Catenaccio
4. Principal's report
 - Santa's breakfast Dec 20th - rotary/interact club is making pancakes for us (school provides the rest). We need parent volunteers for dishwashing (experienced dishwashers!)
 - breakfast program is now running 5 days a week (was only 3 before)
 - Gifts from the Heart - shopping on Dec 9th.
 - Craftacular - Monday the 16th 9:00-10:30 - 1 hour of crafting and some caroling
 - Report cards will be sent home (district-wide for all elementary schools) on a Monday instead of Fridays (less stressful for families)
 - downhill skiing: Bob has spoken with the grade 3 teachers who think this would be a good group to do it for 2 days. Teachers do not want to see this as an extra-curricular (busses will be free). This activity would be a year-to-year decision based on class abilities/etc.
 - skating starts the Monday after the holidays
5. Teacher's report
 - appreciates dishwashers
 - As a gift to the ROE families idea: \$75.00/each - growth charts for roots of empathy - would the PAC be willing to sponsor?
 - teachers are finished report cards
6. Treasurer's report
7. Hotlunches report
 - ordering is open from Dec 2nd-16th hot lunches until March
 - pizza, DQ (chicken fingers), sushi, pasta, subway
 - hot lunches remain on Fridays
8. Fundraising report
 - Kicking Horse coffee fundraiser idea - \$11/pound
 - movie night will have to be Wednesday the 18th. Donation for food bank= entrance ticket, popcorn sold at event for fundraising

- donations for the food bank - could happen all month in each classroom
- will check in with the Bargain store to see if they would like our leftover Gifts from the Heart to give to families

9. President's report

- Nick Laferriere is our chosen artist for the Art Starts project
- Bob will talk to AI about what is possible cost-wise in case of additional fundraisers/grants needed
- Meg Langley will also be consulted on this
- SunLife offered to sponsor the next ski swap - we might consider approaching them for the remaining 40% of the installation project (depending on if we get the grant)
- CBT/CBEEN/Credit Union also sponsor
- SD6 can contribute (labour) in kind (for the other 40%)

10. AOB

11. Meeting adjourned - 4:10pm

12. Next meeting Jan 13th 2020